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Memo

Date: July 14, 2025

To: Alameda County Behavioral Health Department (ACBHD) Contracted Providers
From: =

Subject: 2025 Annual Compliance Training Release and Registration

Greetings ACBHD Contracted Providers:
This memorandum is being shared to remind your organization that the ACBHD 2025 Annual
Compliance Training is now open for registration. The training is designed to ensure that providers are

updated on key compliance requirements and regulatory standards.

Training Details and Registration:

Register for the 2025 Annual Compliance Training using the following link: Register Here
After completing the webinar, attendees will receive an email from SurveyMonkey within one hour that
contains a link to complete the required quiz. A score of 80% or higher is needed to pass. The training

must be completed by Friday, August 15, 2025.

Key Training Topics include:

e Compliance Program Basics

e Governing Boards Roles and Responsibilities

e Code of Conduct

e Billing, Coding and Documentation Compliance

o Fraud, Waste, Abuse, and Mismanagement of Grants

e Criminal, Civil, and Administrative Fraud Laws

e Important Compliance Updates — New Laws

e Reporting Non-Compliance and Protection from Retaliation

Next Steps & Ongoing Actions Required:

e Please register and complete the training by the August 15, 2025, deadline.
e Ensure participation for all staff within your agency who require the training.

e Forquestions, contact ACHealth.Compliance@acgov.org

Thank you for your ongoing partnership and commitment to compliance excellence.

Health.AlamedaCountyCA.gov/ACBHD
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